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Matllda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ,~ 

T’SC- 08 - 0009 - X F -  wcl 
Wednesday, January 02,2008 9 2 4  AM 

/ 

Filename I Path: 070377.12.1 8.07.rrj.doc 

ORDER APPROVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES AND DELINQUENT PAYMENT CHARGE 
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From: 
Sent: 
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Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, August 21,2007 4:lO PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070377or.7.31 .07.rrj.doc 
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Docket Number: 070377-WU 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

June 19, 2007 

Mr. Marshall Deterding 
Rose Law Firm 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 070377-WU 

Dear Mr. Deterding: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of change in meter installation 
customer deposits tariff and proposed changes in miscellaneous service charges in Marion County by 
Windstream Utilities Company, whch was filed in this office on May 22, 2007, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in ths  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMAFU) OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.wm Internet E-mail: wntact@pscstatefl.us 
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